TO:

Santa Barbara County
Air Pollution Control District

MEMO

Engineering Division Staff

FROM: Michael Goldman
SUBJ: Revised Policy and Procedures
DATE: August 25, 2016

With today’s adoption of the New Source Review regulation and associated rules, our policy and
procedures required revisions to address three main areas:

1.

Remove all references to outdated text, processes and requirements. Examples include: removal
of the terms GSD/MSD and NEI. Also, deleted or revised policies that provided direction and/or
clarification to the NEI calculation and processes that are no longer used (e.g., use of fax machines).

Simplifying our permit process by removing or modifying polices and/or procedures that made the
permit process time consuming, complex, and difficult to implement or enforce by our inspection
staff. One example is the revision of P&P 6100.072 to no longer allow for the use of the FHC
correlation equation methodology for new permitting actions. These changes were made to go
hand-in-hand with our overall approach with the revised NSR rules revisions by simplifying and
making our permit process less complex and more predictable.

Adding new policy and procedures to address issues due to the revised NSR regulation. Two new
policies were added. New P&P 6100.074 addressed guidance for performing calculations for PMys
and P&P 6100.075 addressed ERCs for equipment specifically exempted by our rules from offset
requirements.

The Engineering Division Policy and Procedures and the Table of Content are both located online at
https://www.ourair.org/eng/dl/permitting-policy-and-procedures/.

The attached table summarizes the revisions made.
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